
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 4/5/2021 4:49:59 PM 
Subject: IRE: Executive Visit of the Bucks Creek O8W planned work 
Attachments: Bucks Creek Job Walk for Friday April 16th 

He~ 

I actually just sent an email to this topic. So sorry I didn’t see your email before I sent this one out. 
See email attached. 

We need to get a couple key players involved to see if we can get an agency representative to attend. Let me 

know if I should set up a meeting to talk with our programs team "~ 

From: 
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2021 4:26 PM 

Creek 08W planned work 

We are preparing for an ’executive visit’ of the Bucks Creek planned 08W work, and was told that you could do 
a cursory look at my projects to confirm which agencies we need to coordinate/permit with? 

Please advise to all on this email, 

Pn~ject Mana 
Office: 
M~ 
Elnail: 

Electric Company 

From: 
Sent: 1 4:22 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Executive Visit of the Bucks Creek ©8W planned work 

I am the PM of the following projects and would like you to take a cursory review of all associated agencies that 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000005904 



we will encounter that will need permitting/notification. Clearly, we have Caltrans and the RR ..... but are there 
any others? 

Order Order Description 

35217268 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1 
35224712 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2 
35224713 CWSP- BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 3 

Please review and advise to all on this email before end of day tomorrow, 

Project Mana 

Office: 
M* 

Elnail 

Electric Company 
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